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TO:
PANEL MEMBER 
FROM:
MR DHAYA NAIDOO



DIRECTOR: QUALITY PROMOTION

DATE:
06 JUNE 2005
INVITATION TO A ONE-DAY WORKSHOP W.R.T. REVIEW OF PROGRAMMES IN THE FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES:  23 JUNE 2005

The Faculty of Health Sciences, at Tshwane University of Technology, is currently reviewing all its programmes. The peer evaluation component of this exercise will commence on 19 July and end a month later.
The review process involves the generation of self-evaluation portfolios by the programme group, the validation of that portfolio by a panel of peer reviews and a site visit.
In order to arrive at authentic and valid judgments, panel members should be oriented in portfolio reviews and in conducting site visits.

To this end, the DQP will be conducting a one day workshop to prepare panel members for programme reviews on 23 June 2005 at 08:30 – 15:30 at the FNB Visitor’s Center, Building 6, Pretoria Campus.  (Maps are included for your convenience)
Please confirm your attendance with Ms Betsie Moolman at (012)318-5085 or Moolmanb@TUT.AC.ZA.
Kind regards,
DHAYA NAIDOO

DIRECTOR: QUALITY PROMOTION
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